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THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  7/10/2023 
 

 

This amendment is being issued to respond to questions received from prospective proposers: 

 

• Question 1 Within the scope of work, it mentions surveys. Could you elaborate on the expectations 

of the surveys a little bit? How many people / orgs are you looking to survey? Would the survey be 

about workforce needs? Or convening related? Are you hoping the survey then informs the conference 

agenda?  

 

 

• Answer 1 The survey included in the IRFP would be conducted with invited participants to help set 

the stage for the convening conversations and to help inform the focus of the convening agenda. The 

projected total number of participants in the convening is around 75. The primary group to participate in 

the surveys would be members of private industry. 

•  

 

 

 

 

 

  

Daryia Trego 

Procurement Officer 

PHONE: (907) 465-5990 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RFP TITLE:   Conference Facilitation 

 

NOTE!!!!  This question was asked by a potential bidder on June 30, 2023 @ 1:34 PM. Administer of this IRFP 

was out of offices until today, 7/10/23. 
 

 

Department of Labor & Workforce Development 

Division of Administrative Services, Procurement 

1111 W. 8th Street, Suite 306 

Juneau, AK  99801 


